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June 26, 1998 

VIA FACSIMILE & HAND DELIVERY 

Mr. Ralph Jaeger 
Division of Legal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Docket 970991-SU 
Investiaation into rates and charaes of Florida Cities Water 
Companv - Lee Countv Division (South Ft. Mvers Wastewater 
Svstem) for potential overearninas. 

Dear M r .  Jaeger: 

We represent Florida Cities Water Company in this docket. 

On behalf of Florida Cities Water Company, we hereby waive the 
15-month requirement as set forth in Sub Section 367.081(4) (d), so 
that the Commission Staff and Florida Cities can attempt to arrive 
at a stipulated settlement of this case. This waiver is limited to 
September 15, 1998. This letter of extension replaces our letter 
of June 16, 1998. 

If you have any questions please let know. 

Very truly yours, 

B. Kenneth Gatlin 




